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Re: Tata AutoComp Systems || Hiring B.Com and BBA candidates

Apoorva Kambli (Group Office) <Apoorva.Kambli@tataautocomp.com>
Mon 2022-05-02 09:55

To: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>
Cc: Savita Sawant (Group Office) <Savita.sawant@tataautocomp.com>;bharati upadhye
<bharati.upadhye@despune.org>;deepakbmcc04 <deepakbmcc04@gmail.com>
Dear Nilofar,

Please find below the internship JD for BBA candidates.

Job Description :- 
Assist in Talent searching activity 
Coordinate with consultancy  
Sourcing the candidates from job portal  
Screening resume 
Cold calling  
Interview Coordination  
Onboarding 
Induction programme 
Assist payroll activity 
Data management 
Preparing policy & process 
Employee engagement  
 
Request you to share the list of interested candidates by tomorrow afternoon. Also please confirm the date of
joining for interns.

Thanks and Regards,
Apoorva Kambli | Group HR
TATA AUTOCOMP SYSTEMS LTD
+91-9892288500

From: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Apoorva Kambli (Group Office) <Apoorva.Kambli@tataautocomp.com>
Cc: Savita Sawant (Group Office) <Savita.sawant@tataautocomp.com>; bharati upadhye
<bharati.upadhye@despune.org>; deepakbmcc04 <deepakbmcc04@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Tata AutoComp Systems || Hiring B.Com and BBA candidates
 

You don't often get email from nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org. Learn why this is important

Dear Ms Apoorva,

Greetings !!

Hope you are doing well.

I am Nilofar Agnihotri, Placement Officer at BMCC, Pune.

I welcome Tata AutoComp Systems to the Campus. 

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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BMCC is an Autonomous College and We have following Degrees at BMCC. 

·             Courses and Degrees provided in BMCC :      
 

BMCC  

GRADUATE   POSTGRADUATE  
BCOM   M COM  

BBA (Specializations - Finance, Marketing and
Services)   PGDBF (Banking & Finance)  

BBA IB (International Business)   PGDIB (International Business) 
  
For details, you can go through our website - http://www.bmcc.ac.in/ & BMCC Profile 
 
BMCC  students can work in different fields like  Software related (for BCA students), Accounting,
Finance, Banking, Costing, Marketing (Sales and Digital Marketing etc), Business Development,
Research, Admin, Operations, HR, Service Industry and related fields and Data Analytics and many
more. 
 
BMCC students are placed in different Companies –  
Credit Suisse, Deutsche Bank, Wipro, Eaton, Digit India, Deloitte, Infosys, NTC, TCS, ICICI Pru., Godrej &
Boyce, Federal Bank, HCL, Atos Syntel, Capgemini etc. 

I request you to please send us your requirements of Final Placements as well as Internships /
Apprenticeships.  
 
Job Placements –
1) Requirements of 2022 Batch of UG & PG who could join in June’22

These students can join in June month after finishing their final exam. Their exam will be
conducted in May month.
Their Final result will be declared in around August / September month.
College is Autonomous. We shall provide students Marksheet and Provisional / Passing Certificate,
and their Convocation Degree Certificate from University will take around 8-9 months afterwards.

2) Immediate requirements for Passed out or PG students
 
Internships -
a) Normal Days Internship with Flexible timing to College Lectures
b) Winter & Summer Internship with Full Time
 
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thanks and Regards,

Nilofar Agnihotri
Placement Officer
BMCC, Pune
M. 9112012060, 8939369949
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Ph. - 020 67656230
Mail id - nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org
Websites - http://www.bmcc.ac.in/   &   http://www.imdr.edu/

From: Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Sent: 26 April 2022 13:04
To: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>
Cc: ashishpuranik.bmcc <ashishpuranik.bmcc@despune.org>
Subject: Fw: Tata AutoComp Systems || Hiring B.Com and BBA candidates
 

From: Apoorva Kambli (Group Office) <Apoorva.Kambli@tataautocomp.com>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:57 PM
To: Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Cc: Savita Sawant (Group Office) <Savita.sawant@tataautocomp.com>
Subject: Tata AutoComp Systems || Hiring B.Com and BBA candidates
 
Dear Team,

Greetings from Tata AutoComp Systems!

We are looking at hiring candidates from B.Com and BBA course. 
Request you to share the contact details of the Placement Cell.

Thanks and Regards,
Apoorva Kambli | Group HR
TATA AUTOCOMP SYSTEMS LTD
+91-9892288500
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